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Dear Sir,

In reference to our discussion, please find below status
for Phase 1
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ITi Polytechnic V?ﬂ
No of centers 122 75 ¢ %ﬂ
No of certified 190 106 if
facuities %J’
Students enrolled | 12018 4964 ‘I.;‘i%
Students 3421 1546 - ¥
completed > 70% 4 3
Students 1916 e n
cornpleted < 70% g
Pending students | 6681 3146

We would request your intervention in guiding the

nstitute to complete the training and assessment for
pending students (marked in yellow) by 25™ July post
which students will not be available in the institute. Also
request institutes to share the data of placed students.
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or Phase 2; we have 890 certified faculties (ITI-468;
Polytechnic-253; College-70); as per your direction all
students in new academic vear starting Aug/Sep should
enrol students on 05! Sep. We would request direction

if a communication on this regard can be sent to all
Institutes.

Regards,
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